

Jacob Iaquinta

Hartland, WI 53029

jacobiaquinta2_tkq@indeedemail.com

+1 262 515 7772

Licensed Practical Nurse experienced in leadership and teaching. Known for being passionate, helpful, level-headed, and intuitive. Top three Clifton Strengths are Woo, Communication, and Empathy. I enjoy bringing these qualities into the professional environment and emphasizing the “care” in health care.

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Lake Country Health Services - Oconomowoc, WI

April 2021 to Present

- Post-acute and long-term care, medication administration, monitoring, clinical judgment, wound care, compliance
- Excel in relationships/rapport with patients, coworkers, and management

Director

Worship Arts - Hartford, WI

April 2019 to Present

- Lead and organize Sunday worship, recruit musicians, manage team of volunteers
- Implement and organize worship nights, participate in outreach, manage sound equipment, build relationships

Teacher of Guitar, Drums, and Music Theory

Self-Employed Music Teacher - Milwaukee, WI

October 2014 to Present

- Possess humility applied to the teaching of others and enjoying watching how people uniquely absorb information
- Longest term-student is five years in progress

Local Missions and Volunteer Experience

January 2011 to Present

- Worship Leader: Vocal, guitar, piano, bass, or drums at several churches over 10 years
- Buddy Break: Play guitar and lead devotion for this special-needs respite care program (4 years)
- Royal Family Kids' Camp: 1:1 Camp counselor for foster children in a week-long summer camp (2 years)
- Ebenezer Food Pantry: Serve food and/or entertain with live guitar music (5 years)

Medical Surgical II Nursing | Lake Country Health Services - Oconomowoc, WI

January 2021 to April 2021

Medical Surgical I Nursing | Simulation Lab

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI

September 2020 to December 2020

Fundamentals of Nursing| Simulation Lab

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI

May 2020 to September 2020

Applied basic nursing knowledge in a practical environment

- Performed basic cares of a CNA and LPN, both in virtual and physical clinical settings

Assistant Teacher and Musician

Hales Corners Lutheran Church - Hales Corners, WI

May 2015 to September 2020

- Facilitated learning activities, kept disciplined classes of all ages, character development in children

Director of Activities and Spiritual Care

BRIA of Trinity Village - Milwaukee, WI

October 2015 to March 2019

- Oversaw all spiritual and secular activities, recruited volunteers, managed activities team, planned monthly services and activities

Lead Coordinator

FedEx Corporation - Milwaukee, WI

December 2014 to May 2015

- Oversaw operations in FedEx Print & Ship Center
- Utilized strong organization skill to stay on task and meet deadlines
- Utilized customer services skills to sell products

Sales Associate, Level II

ConnectCell U.S. Cellular - Oak Creek, WI

July 2011 to July 2014

- Educated customers on products, meet sales targets
- Worked as team to ensure all customers were helped
- Managed return inventory across eight stores

Short-term Mission Trips - Republic, MO

- Experience other cultures first-hand ranging from the impoverished slums of Guatemala City to the open country of Jablunkov

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Bryant & Stratton College - Wauwatosa, WI

April 2021

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding

- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management
- Office Management
- Management
- Employee Orientation
- Supervising Experience
- Hospice care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

BLS Certification

LVN

CPR Certification